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Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
Sent: 14 June 2024 12:53
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Senthil Raj P; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: VRF
Attachments: Cancelled Cheque POSIST.pdf; GST Certificate.pdf; PAN.pdf; UpdateUdyam registration certificate with annexure.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar 
 
Please update vendor code in BLSPL 
 
VENDOR CODE -RV232419457 
VENDOR NAME - POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Sujeet Kumar Mishra <sujeet@posist.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 12:32 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Vishal Rana <v.rana@posist.com>; Accounts@posist.com; Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Lalit <lalit@posist.com> 
Subject: Re: VRF 
 
Hi Herambraj, 
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Please find the attached required documents for the vendor registration form. 
 
1. Pan Card - Attached  
2. GST Certificate 
3. Cancel Cheque 
4. MSME Certificate 
 
Thanks  
 
On Thu, Jun 13, 2024 at 10:24 PM Lalit <lalit@posist.com> wrote: 

Hi Sujeet & Vishal, 
 
Can you please assist with this? 
 
 
Regards, 
Lalit 
GM-Key Accounts 
 
 
On Thu, 13 Jun 2024 at 10:05 PM, Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear team 

  

Request for PAN Card ,GST Certificate , CANCEL CHQUE AND MSME CERTIFICATE PLEASE  

  

  

Thanks & Regards 

Heramb 
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9702415737 

  

  

 
The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential information that is intended to be delivered only to the person identified above. If 
you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system.  E-mail transmission cannot 
be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, incomplete or contain viruses and Posist accepts no liability for any damage caused by 
the limitations of the e-mail transmission. By communicating with the Posist / Posist employees you consent to the foregoing. 
 

 
 
 
--  
 

  

Sujeet Kumar Mishra  
Member - Finance, Restroworks  

M +91 93193 98870  |  W restroworks.com 

E sujeet@posist.com 

    
   

 

G2 Leader   #1 Restaurant Management Software. Read Our Reviews. 
  

 

 

 

 



4

 
The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential information that is intended to be delivered only to the person identified above. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may 
be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system.  E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, incomplete or contain viruses and Posist accepts no liability for any damage caused by the 
limitations of the e-mail transmission. By communicating with the Posist / Posist employees you consent to the foregoing. 
 


